Devon

County Council

Phil Norrey
Chief Executive

To: The Chair and Members of the County Hall
Devon and Exeter Rail Project Topsham Road
Working Party Exeter
Devon
EX2 4QD
(See below)
Your ref : Date : 10 January 2019 Email: gerry.rufolo@devon.gov.uk
Our ref : Please ask for : Gerry Rufolo, 01392 382299

DEVON AND EXETER RAIL PROJECT WORKING PARTY

Friday, 18th January, 2019

A meeting of the Devon and Exeter Rail Project Working Party is to be held on the above date at 1.30
pm in the Committee Suite - County Hall to consider the following matters.

P NORREY
Chief Executive

AGENDA

PART | - OPEN COMMITTEE

1 Apologies for Absence

2 Minutes (Pages 1 - 4)

Minutes of the meeting held on 13 July 2018 (attached).

3 ltems Requiring Urgent Attention

Items which in the opinion of the Chairman should be considered at the meeting as matters of
urgency.

4 Structure and Membership of Future Meetings

Head of Planning, Transportation and Environment to report

5 Update from Devon and Cornwall Partnership

Head of Planning, Transportation and Environment to report



Update from Great Western Railway

Lewis Ward, Assistant Regional Development Manager, Great Western Railway to report

Update on Government Rail Review (Pages 5 - 6)

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Environment (PTE/19/3) attached

St James - Exeter City FC Match Days

In accordance with Standing Order 23(2) Councillor Atkinson has asked that the Committee
consider this matter.

Head of Planning, Transportation and Environment to report

Date of Next Meeting

To fix a date for the next meeting.

PART Il - ITEMS WHICH MAY BE TAKEN IN THE ABSENCE OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
Nil

Members are reminded that Part || Reports contain exempt information and should therefore be
treated accordingly. They should not be disclosed or passed on to any other person(s).

Members are also reminded of the need to dispose of such reports carefully and are therefore invited
to return them to the Democratic Services Officer at the conclusion of the meeting for disposal.




Membership

County Councillors K Ball (Chairman), M Squires (Vice-Chair), A Leadbetter, Y Atkinson, R Bloxham,
J Clatworthy, A Eastman, J Hawkins, J Hodgson, J Mathews, D Sellis, C Slade and N Way

Co-opted Members

T Wardle (Exeter City Council), R Sutton (Exeter City Council), B Bailey (East Devon District Council),
R Longhurst (East Devon District Council), B Deed (Mid Devon District Council), T Snow (Mid Devon
District Council), J Flynn (North Devon Council), D Luggar (North Devon Council), J Goodey
(Teignbridge District Council), R Prowse (Teignbridge District Council) and | Doggett (Torbay Council)

Declaration of Interests

Members are reminded that they must declare any interest they may have in any item to be considered
at this meeting, prior to any discussion taking place on that item.

Access to Information

Any person wishing to inspect any minutes, reports or lists of background papers relating to any item
on this agenda should contact Gerry Rufolo, 01392 382299

Agenda and minutes of the Committee are published on the Council’s Website.

Webcasting, Recording or Reporting of Meetings and Proceedings

The proceedings of this meeting may be recorded for broadcasting live on the internet via the
‘Democracy Centre’ on the County Council’s website. The whole of the meeting may be broadcast
apart from any confidential items which may need to be considered in the absence of the press and
public. For more information go to: http://www.devoncc.public-i.tv/core/

In addition, anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press and public
are excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not to do so, as directed by the Chair.
Any filming must be done as unobtrusively as possible from a single fixed position without the use of
any additional lighting; focusing only on those actively participating in the meeting and having regard
also to the wishes of any member of the public present who may not wish to be filmed. As a matter of
courtesy, anyone wishing to film proceedings is asked to advise the Chair or the Democratic Services
Officer in attendance so that all those present may be made aware that is happening.

Members of the public may also use Facebook and Twitter or other forms of social media to report on
proceedings at this meeting. An open, publicly available Wi-Fi network (i.e. DCC) is normally available
for meetings held in the Committee Suite at County Hall. For information on Wi-Fi availability at other
locations, please contact the Officer identified above.

Emergencies

In the event of the fire alarm sounding leave the building immediately by the nearest available exit,
following the fire exit signs. If doors fail to unlock press the Green break glass next to the door. Do not
stop to collect personal belongings, do not use the lifts, do not re-enter the building until told to do so.

Mobile Phones

Please switch off all mobile phones before entering the Committee Room or Council Chamber

If you need a copy of this Agenda and/or a Report in
another format (e.g. large print, audio tape, Braille or
other languages), please contact the Information Centre
on 01392 380101 or email to: centre@devon.gov.uk or
write to the Democratic and Scrutiny Secretariat at County
Hall, Exeter, EX2 4QD.

f')

Induction loop system available



http://www.devoncc.public-i.tv/core/
mailto:centre@devon.gov.uk

NOTES FOR VISITORS

All visitors to County Hall, including visitors to the Committee Suite and the Coaver Club conference and meeting rooms
are requested to report to Main Reception on arrival. If visitors have any specific requirements or needs they should
contact County Hall reception on 01392 382504 beforehand. Further information about how to get here can be found at:
https://new.devon.gov.uk/help/visiting-county-hall/. Please note that visitor car parking on campus is limited and space
cannot be guaranteed. Where possible, we encourage visitors to travel to County Hall by other means.

SatNav — Postcode EX2 4QD

Walking and Cycling Facilities

County Hall is a pleasant twenty minute walk from Exeter City Centre. Exeter is also one of six National Cycle
demonstration towns and has an excellent network of dedicated cycle routes — a map can be found at:
https://new.devon.gov.uk/travel/cycle/. Cycle stands are outside County Hall Main Reception and Lucombe House

Access to County Hall and Public Transport Links

Bus Services K, J, T and S operate from the High Street to County Hall (Topsham Road). To return to the High Street
use Services K, J, T and R. Local Services to and from Dawlish, Teignmouth, Newton Abbot, Exmouth, Plymouth and
Torbay all stop in Barrack Road which is a 5 minute walk from County Hall. Park and Ride Services operate from Sowton,
Marsh Barton and Honiton Road with bus services direct to the High Street.

The nearest mainline railway stations are Exeter Central (5 minutes from the High Street) and St David’s and St Thomas'’s
both of which have regular bus services to the High Street. Bus Service H (which runs from St David’s Station to the High
Street) continues and stops in Wonford Road (at the top of Matford Lane shown on the map) a 2/3 minute walk from
County Hall, en route to the RD&E Hospital (approximately a 10 minutes walk from County Hall, through Gras Lawn on
Barrack Road).

Car Sharing
Carsharing allows people to benefit from the convenience of the car, whilst alleviating the associated problems of
congestion and pollution. For more information see: https://liftshare.com/uk/community/devon.

Car Parking and Security

There is a pay and display car park, exclusively for the use of visitors, entered via Topsham Road. Current charges are:
Up to 30 minutes — free; 1 hour - £1.10; 2 hours - £2.20; 4 hours - £4.40; 8 hours - £7. Please note that County Hall
reception staff are not able to provide change for the parking meters.

As indicated above, parking cannot be guaranteed and visitors should allow themselves enough time to find alternative
parking if necessary. Public car parking can be found at the Cathedral Quay or Magdalen Road Car Parks (approx. 20
minutes walk). There are two disabled parking bays within the visitor car park. Additional disabled parking bays are
available in the staff car park. These can be accessed via the intercom at the entrance barrier to the staff car park.

= Wonford Road "’{3,
@ @ EXETER
~ lawn 2 ST DYIDS EXERER
i o access 1o 6%
Aokl petes CENTRAL BUS STATION
3 T o =8 R
Ll =% [ = 2 SN .o
F O\ - ) Arpee | 1= Q) Busstogs E = = 83785
(GHECN B glS. et | s Ty
| offeesmi gl -EM“ House @ cyde parking 2 \ MAGDALEN RD. -
2 % L~ _R“EP‘"’" Showes faciities 1 COUNTY =<
Main & £ ndeimacsing | & EXE HALL |5
Building BRIDGES =
i @ @ ST.THOMAS ]
Entrgnce ® ) STATION  /a377 TO COUNTESS
H Topsham Road H { WEAR & M5
«to Exeter City Centre ® @ ‘to Topsham/ Countess Wear »

NB @ @ Denotes bus stops

Fire/[Emergency Instructions

In the event of a fire or other emergency please note the following instructions. If you discover a fire, immediately inform
the nearest member of staff and/or operate the nearest fire alarm. On hearing a fire alarm leave the building by the
nearest available exit. The County Hall Stewardesses will help direct you. Do not stop to collect personal belongings and
do not use the lifts. Assemble either on the cobbled car parking area adjacent to the administrative buildings or in the car
park behind Bellair, as shown on the site map above. Please remain at the assembly point until you receive further
instructions. Do not re-enter the building without being told to do so.

First Aid
Contact Main Reception (extension 2504) for a trained first aider.



https://new.devon.gov.uk/help/visiting-county-hall/
https://new.devon.gov.uk/travel/cycle/
https://liftshare.com/uk/community/devon

Agenda Item 2

CABINET
DEVON AND EXETER RAIL PROJECT WORKING PARTY- 13/07/18

DEVON AND EXETER RAIL PROJECT WORKING PARTY
13 July 2018
Present:-

Devon County Council:
Councillors K Ball (Chairman), Y Atkinson, R Bloxham, J Clatworthy, A Eastman, J Hodgson,
J Mathews, C Slade and N Way and M Squires

District Councils

Councillors B Bailey (East Devon District Council), B Deed (Mid Devon District Council),

T Snow (Mid Devon District Council), J Goodey (Teignbridge District Council), R Prowse
(Teignbridge District Council) and | Doggett (Torbay Council).

Apologies:-

Councillors T Wardle, R Denham, A Leadbetter, J Flynn, D Luggar, J Hawkins and D Sellis

14 Minutes
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 19 January 2018 be signed as a correct
record.

15 Matter of Urgency

(An item taken under Section 100B (4) of the Local Government Act 1972)

(Councillor Berry attended in accordance with Standing Order 25 (2) and spoke to this item
calling on the need to reduce the duration of the closure of Station Road in Hele (until mid-
December) to facilitate Flood defence works by Network Rail; and Councillor Davis attended
in accordance with Standing Order 25 (1) and spoke to this item with the consent of the
Committee)

The Chair had decided that the Committee should consider, as a matter of urgency, in view of
concerns raised by Councillor Snow, on behalf of Councillor Berry and local residents and
road users.

The Cabinet Member (Infrastructure Development and Waste) undertook to investigate the
matter further with the Head of Highways, Infrastructure and Waste on behalf of the local
County Councillor.

16 Update from Great Western Railway

The Working Party received a presentation from Mr L Ward, the Assistant Development
Manager, Great Western Railway covering:

e performance and current challenges across the Tarka, Riviera/Plymouth, and the
Exeter-Exmouth Lines; and including the challenges presented by the severe weather
conditions in March 2018;

e local improvements and news summaries including Exeter St David’s Ticket gate line
and concourse improvements, Exmouth Station improvement scheme (March 2018),
preparations for the new timetable was still underway, although deferred, Exeter
depot enhancements (May 2019) Castle Class (mini HST) introduced on regional
services along mainline, major December timetable changes postponed following
cross industry review; and Cowley bridge flood resilience work and managing the
blockade;

Page 1



Agenda Item 2

CABINET

DEVON AND EXETER RAIL PROJECT WORKING PARTY-13/07/18

e the Customer and Communities Improvement (CCIF) projects within Devon — local
awards; and details of the funding application process for the GWR CCIF were
available at: https://www.gwr.com/about-us/supporting-our-community/customer-and-
communities-improvement-fund; and

e aspiration for Exeter St David’s.

Members’ discussion points with the Assistant Development Manager (GWR) included:

e the short-term capacity issues on the Tarka Line as GWR were under considerable
pressure regarding rolling stock and that GWR were fully aware of their poor
performance and were working to mitigate the situation as soon as possible, and
GWR were confident that by the start of the January timetable all train moves would
have happened and there would be additional capacity in place;

o the application process for the Customer and Communities Fund (CCIF) (details via
the link above) for projects for up to £100,000 and noting that any proposed project
need not necessarily be rail industry related,;

e details of apprenticeship schemes offered by GWR across its varied service areas
from engineering to customer care and catering for example on which the Assistant
Development Manager undertook to provide more details for Members;

e plans to increase the availability of rolling stock in the region;

e the local appreciation of the improvements at Exmouth rail station; and

e the need for a second track to the South West on which the Development Manager;
and would seek further information from SW Trains.

Cross Country Franchise Consultation

(Councillor Davis attended in accordance with Standing Order 25 (1) and spoke to this item
with the consent of the Committee)

The Working Party considered the Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and
Environment (PTE/18/28) on the Cross Country Franchise Consultation. The Department for
Transport (DfT) was carrying out a consultation on the new Cross Country franchise and the
new franchise was due to start in late 2019 and details was available on-line at:

www.gov.uk/government/consultations/cross-country-rail-franchise

The consultation was open to any individual or organisation to respond by 23:45 hrs on
Thursday, 30 August 2018.

The County Council’s response would be made with the benefit of the views of the Working
Party from this meeting.

The response to the consultation included 44 questions and the key issues were highlighted
in the Report.

Discussion points raised by members included:

e the importance of the Cross Country connectivity and regular services between
Bristol Temple Meads and Exeter (noting that the last train from Bristol was too early
and that an additional later service should be provided) and beyond into Torbay
(Riviera Line) Cornwall with more rolling stock (increasing capacity) especially at
peak times;

e ongoing work by the rail industry to facilitate improved ticketing arrangements to
always allow the cheapest fare available for any route;

e consideration to new policies to encourage the removal of freight from road to rail;

e no reduction in the East/West to the Peninsula through services to Penzance and
direct services to Bristol, Taunton and Tiverton; and

Page 2


https://www.gwr.com/about-us/supporting-our-community/customer-and-communities-improvement-fund
https://www.gwr.com/about-us/supporting-our-community/customer-and-communities-improvement-fund
http://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/cross-country-rail-franchise

18

19

Agenda Item 2

CABINET
DEVON AND EXETER RAIL PROJECT WORKING PARTY- 13/07/18

¢ the need to seek the views of Travel Watch SW of which the County Council was a
member.

It was MOVED by Councillor Ball, SECONDED by Councillor Squires and

RESOLVED that above observation and views be considered as part of the County Council’s
repose to the consultation.

Devon and Exeter Rail Project Working Party - Future arrangements

(Mr R Burningham, Partnership Officer, attended on behalf of the Devon and Cornwall Rail
Partnership and spoke to this item at the invitation of the Working Party).

The Working Party considered the Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and
Environment (PTE/18/29) on proposed future arrangements and management of the group
including options outside of the County Council committee structure. Members noted the
advantages of a new forum with wider representation, scope (to include for example the
Salisbury to Exeter Line Consortium) and flexibility. A new Forum would be supported by the
Devon and Cornwall Partnership and reporting to its constituent groups.

It was MOVED by Councillor R Prowse, SECONDED by Councillor Deed and
RESOLVED that the Cabinet be recommended that this Working Party develop into a Forum
working with the Devon and Cornwall Rail Partnership to allow greater flexibility for example

over the frequency of meetings, voting arrangements and agenda items, to be supported by
Devon and Exeter Rail Partnership outside of the formal County Council committee structure.

Next Meeting
Friday, 18 January 2019 at 1.30 pm (to be the last meeting before the proposed
establishment of a new Forum).

The Meeting started at 1.30 pm and finished at 3.40 pm

Page 3



Agenda Item 2

Page 4



Agenda Item 7

PTE/19/3

Devon and Exeter Rail Project Working Party
18 January 2019

Update on Government Rail Review

Report of the Head of Planning Transportation and Environment

Please note that the following recommendation is subject to consideration and
determination by the Committee before taking effect.

Recommendation: It is recommended that the report be noted.

Following the widely publicised issues with the introduction of new timetables over the
Summer, surrender of the East Coast franchise by Stagecoach and issues with infrastructure
projects, the Secretary of State for Transport announced an independent review of rail
franchising and structures. Keith Williams, deputy chairman of John Lewis and former Chief
Executive of British Airways, has been appointed to undertake this review, assisted by an
independent expert challenge panel. The review will consider:

e Commercial models for the provision of rail services that prioritise the interests of
passengers and taxpayers.

e Rail industry structures that promote clear accountability and effective joint-working for
both passengers and the freight sector.

o A system that is financially sustainable and able to address long-term cost pressures.

o Arailway that is able to offer good value fares for passengers, while keeping costs down
for taxpayers.

e Improved industrial relations, to reduce disruption and improve reliability for passengers.

* A rail sector with the agility to respond to future challenges and opportunities.

The review will look at the whole rail industry, including:

¢ Increasing integration between track and train.

¢ How to improve transport services across UK regions and devolved nations, including
exploring options for devolution of rail powers.

e Improving value for money for passengers and taxpayers.

e The review is expected to produce a White Paper in Autumn 2019, with reforms
beginning in 2020.

The first step of the review is a call for evidence. This is available for online completion at
the address below:

https://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/williamsrailreview/

PLEASE NOTE: The closing date for this call for evidence is 18t January 2019

Dave Black
Head of Planning, Transportation and Environment

Electoral Divisions: All

Page 5


https://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/williamsrailreview/

Agenda ltem 7

Local Government Act 1972: List of Background Papers

Contact for enquiries: Damien Jones

Room No: Matford Lane Offices, County Hall, Exeter

Tel No: 01392 383000
Background Paper Date File Ref.
None

rp191218der

sc/cr/Update on Government Rail Review

02 090119

Page 6



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes

	7 Update on Government Rail Review

